

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Sent: Tue, 22 Apr 2025 20:04:36 +0000
To: avery_fogels@sullivan.senate.gov
Subject: Alaska visit with Secretary Duffy

Hi Avery! Hope you're doing well and enjoying your recess! I wanted to check in about the visit to Alaska the Secretary and Senator discussed during his confirmation process. I was wondering if you all had any dates in mind in August? The second part of the month is better on our end if that is a possibility.

Thanks so much for your help with this!
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE